



Muhamed Abdelhamid

Nationality: Egyptian **Date of birth:** 03/08/1998 **Gender:** Male

Phone number: (+20) 01095060914

Email address: Muhamedabdelhamid8@gmail.com

WhatsApp Messenger: +201095060914

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/abdelhaamid/>

Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/midoahmad53/>

Twitter: https://twitter.com/3bdel_7mid

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/3bdel_7mid/

Home: Nasr Eldin, Elahram Street, ElGiza 2 Nasr Eldin Buildings, 9th Floor, 1
2511 Giza (Egypt)

ABOUT ME

I am a young, motivated, and passionate WordPress developer & Android developer who looking to achieve his goals in his career and discover more cultures from other countries and people who met and learn from them.
also have experience of more than 3 years in the Egyptian and Middle east market makes me want to have new challenges.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Wordpress Developer

S&M Solutions Agency [01/07/2023 – Current]

City: Cairo

Country: Egypt

Website: smsolutions.pro

Email address: info@smsolutions.pro

Name of unit or department: Media Solutions - **Business or sector:** Information and communication

- Create Themes and plugins needed for the websites we working on.
- Create the hooks and endpoints used in the application which is built with flutter.
- Build the custom fields needed inside our website to meet the client's requirements.
- Research the website field needed and know the best and latest things that can be done inside the websites.
- Choose the theme or template for the website.
- Develop the website on WordPress and get all features needed from the website owner.
- Maintenance of any website or server working on Cpanel, Mysql, PHPMyAdmin, FTP, or the mailbox.
- Connect the website with Google Ads, Google Search Console, and Mailchimp and create campaigns for it.



Wordpress Developer

Astudio [01/09/2023 – 01/01/2024]

City: Dubai

Country: United Arab Emirates

Website: <https://astudio.agency/>

Name of unit or department: Media Agency - **Business or sector:** Information and communication

- Create Themes and plugins needed for the websites we working on.
- Create the hooks and endpoints used in the application which is built with flutter.
- Build the custom fields needed inside our website to meet the client's requirements.
- Develop the website on WordPress and get all the features needed from the website owner.
- Deliver the website and see if there is any edit needed to finish it.
- Maintenance of any website or server working on Cpanel, Mysql, PHPMyAdmin, FTP, or the mailbox.
- Connect the website with Google Ads, Google Search Console, and Mailchimp and create campaigns for it.

Part time Wordpress Developer

Target Group Agency [01/07/2023 – 01/09/2023]

City: Giza

Country: Egypt

- Research the website field needed and know the best and latest things that can be done inside the websites.
- Choose the theme or template for the website, art, and pictures needed.
- Start to draw the wireframes on paper then create the design on Figma.
- Develop the website on WordPress and get all features needed from the website owner.
- Maintenance of any website or server working on Cpanel, Mysql, PHPMyAdmin, FTP, or the mailbox.
- Connect the website with Google Ads, Google Search Console, and Mailchimp and create campaigns for it.

Wordpress Developer

Target Group Agency [01/01/2021 – 01/07/2023]

City: Giza

Country: Egypt

Website: <http://target-group.org/>

Email address: info@target-group.org

Name of unit or department: Media Agency - **Business or sector:** Information and communication

- Meet the clients and arrange the features needed on the website
- Research the website field needed and know the best and latest things that can be done inside the websites.
- Choose the theme or template for the website, art, and pictures needed.
- Start to draw the wireframes on paper then create the design on Figma.
- Develop the website on WordPress and get all features needed from the website owner.
- Deliver the website and see if there is any edit needed to finish it.
- Maintenance of any website or server working on Cpanel, Mysql, PHPMyAdmin, FTP, or the mailbox.
- Connect the website with Google Ads, Google Search Console, and Mailchimp and create campaigns for it.
- Develop any Android application needed for the company as a secondary responsibility.



- Create videos or motion videos on Adobe After Effects or Premier to any website if it is needed.

Part time Wordpress Developer For Middle East Clients

Neutlex Agency [05/01/2022 – 01/09/2022]

City: Cairo

Country: Egypt

Website: <https://neutlex.com/>

Name of unit or department: Marketing Agency - **Business or sector:** Information and communication

- Research the website field needed and know the best and latest things that can be done inside the websites.
- Choose the theme or template for the website, art, and pictures needed.
- Start to draw the wireframes on paper then create the design on Figma.
- Develop the website on WordPress and get all features needed from the website owner.
- Maintenance of any website or server working on Cpanel, Mysql, PHPMyAdmin, FTP, or the mailbox.
- Connect the website with Google Ads, Google Search Console, and Mailchimp and create campaigns for it.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Mass Media Bachelor

International academy for engineering and media science (IAEMS) [01/06/2016 – 01/08/2020]

City: Giza

Country: Egypt

Website: <https://iams.edu.eg/>

Field(s) of study: Information and Communication Technologies

Final grade: 4.89 GPA

- Manage the social media platforms page.
- Develop programs in Java and C++ Language.
- Create Motion graphic Videos with Autodesk Maya.
- Create Videos With Adobe Premiere and After Effects.
- Studying the Theory of colors and designing the artboard.
- Studying the start of digital transformation Theory and the indexing of google and other search engines.

Android Developing Diploma

Route Academy [01/06/2019 – 01/06/2020]

City: Giza

Country: Egypt

Adobe Premiere Course

IAEMS [01/01/2019 – 01/06/2019]

City: Giza

Country: Egypt

Website: <https://iams.edu.eg/>



Wordpress Course

IAEMS [01/01/2020 – 01/06/2020]

City: Giza

Country: Egypt

Website: <https://iams.edu.eg/>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **Arabic**

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1

SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

German

LISTENING A2 READING A2 WRITING A1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION A1

SPOKEN INTERACTION A1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Adobe (Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Premiere, Adobe AfterEffects, Adobe MediaEncoder, Adobe Illustrator) / Android app development (Android studio) / HTML, CMS (Wordpress), Javascript

Microsoft Office

Microsoft Word / Microsoft Excel / Microsoft Powerpoint

Programming Languages

kotlin Programming / Html, Java, CSS

DRIVING LICENCE

Driving Licence: B

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Football

I love Football and attended the World Cup 2022 in Qatar.

Swimming

I always love Swimming and was training it while I was young.

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Good Communicator

I always like to interact with other people and do activities with them and it helps me to work and communicate with them easily and i consider it as the ice-breaking phase.



VOLUNTEERING

Enactus IAEMS

[6th October, Giza, Egypt, 01/06/2016 – 01/06/2020]

It was about Working on the SDGs for the united nations and make a lot of project to help the people or the earth as it is on the SDGs
